

# Honours Handbook 2024

School of Economics and Public Policy



## Welcome!

Congratulations. If you are reading this then you have been admitted to the Honours degree of the Bachelor of Economics, or you are interested in applying for admission.

An Honours degree will set you apart from your undergraduate classmates, and you are in the right place to undertake it. An Honours degree in Economics is comparatively rare, and at the University of Adelaide you have the prestige of one Australia's Group of Eight universities behind you.

This handbook aims to provide you with information about the Honours year and what you can expect as an Honours student, and what will be expected of you.

Dr Qazi Haque

Honours Program Coordinator

Further information

Phone: (08) 8313 4927

Email: gazi.haque@adelaide.edu.au

Website: https://www.adelaide.edu.au/directory/gazi.haque

# **Table of Contents**

Velcome!	
1. The basics	5
1.1. What's so special about Honours?	5
1.2. What you can expect from the Honours year	5
2. About us	7
2.1. The School of Economics and Public Policy	7
2.2. Key Contacts	7
2.3. Academic Staff	8
3. Eligibility	9
4. Structure of the program	10
4.1. An Overview	10
4.2. A Little More Detail	11
5. The thesis	13
5.1. Thesis Topic and Supervision	13
5.2. Mid-year Thesis Presentation	13
5.3. Thesis Proposal	13
5.4. Thesis Draft Submission	14
5.5. Final Thesis Submission	14
5.6. Final Thesis Presentation (Oral Defence)	14
5.7. Thesis Format	14
5.8. Honours Thesis Assessment	16
5.9. Milestones	17
6. Assessment	18
6.1. An Overview	18
6.2. Coursework Assessment	18
7. Students and supervisors – a brief guide	19
7.1. For Students	19
7.2. For Supervisors	19

8. Life in the Honours year	
8.1. Life Beyond Study	2
8.2. Outside Work Commitments	2
8.3. What We Expect of You	2′
8.4. What You Can Expect of Us	2
8.5. Financial Matters	2′
9. Summary of key dates	23

## 1. The basics

The Honours Degree in Economics is a one-year program of full-time study designed to provide thorough research training. The program is targeted at students who wish to undertake further education at the Master and Doctorate levels or wish to pursue research or policy-intensive careers in the departments and agencies of federal and state governments, (the Treasury, the Reserve Bank, Productivity Commission), and in the private sector (finance, consulting).

The program comprises coursework worth 15 units and a thesis equivalent to 9 units. Throughout most of the year, you will also be required to attend a thesis workshop (schedule to be announced).

#### 1.1. What's so special about Honours?

Admission into Honours is a selective and competitive process. (See the section on Eligibility for further information.) If you are admitted to the Honours year, we already think you are special:

- You have excelled in your undergraduate studies
- You have enjoyed Economics enough to want to take it to the next level
- You are serious about a commitment to a rigorous and challenging year of study.

Employers also know that completion of an Honours year is special. It demonstrates that you:

- Have the perseverance and self-discipline to succeed in a year of major challenges
- Have the ability to complete advanced coursework
- Have the skills to independently formulate and research a problem
- Have the ability to bring together the concepts and knowledge you have acquired in your undergraduate degree to apply them in a substantial piece of work – your thesis.

The thesis is more than just a very long essay. While working on your thesis you'll find a whole new world of thinking where finding the right questions is almost as important as finding the answers to them; where logic, systematic development of arguments and attention to detail are more important than ever before; and where independent and creative approaches to ideas are highly valued. If you enjoy your thesis work, and want to go on to further research, then a good Honours result provides a pathway to a Higher Degree by Research study such as a PhD.

Lastly, it is a year in which you will develop new kinds of relationships with others. Honours cohorts are relatively small and you will likely find yourself giving and receiving support and friendship from your Honours colleagues. You'll also develop a special relationship with your thesis supervisor. Sometimes, professional connections are formed that last a lifetime. We hope that at least one of those connections will be with the School of Economics and Public Policy at the University of Adelaide.

#### 1.2. What you can expect from the Honours year

Any Honours graduate will tell you about the long hours, the high demands of advanced level coursework, the pressure of the final weeks of thesis writing and quite probably the nervousness preceding the oral defence. The Honours year is a challenging one. However, where challenges lurk so do rewards. The expected returns to an appropriate allocation of effort during the Honours year include the following:

- You will have increased confidence in your subject material and presenting it and the satisfaction of mastering it.
- You will have an opportunity to work with and learn from an experienced researcher most of our academics have published in world ranking journals.
- You will lift your understanding of economics to a higher level Honours is much more than the facts and ideas of undergraduate level.
- You will be exposed to a wider, more sophisticated set of economic 'tools'.
- You will have a chance to win one of our Honours prizes a financial reward as well as a personal one!

## 2. About us

#### 2.1. The School of Economics and Public Policy

The School of Economics and Public Policy at The University of Adelaide currently employs a vibrant group of academics and researchers drawn from across the world. The School offers Bachelor, Honours, Masters and PhD programs. Our academics' research interests range across a broad spectrum including applied and theoretical microeconomics, macroeconomics, political economy, economic history, health, trade, agri-food, water and environmental systems, and econometric methods and applications.

When you graduate with an Honours degree in the field of Economics you will become part of a long and proud tradition. It was in 1901 that an Honours year in the field of 'History and Economics' was first offered at the University of Adelaide. But in 1901, the course fee was £10, plus another £3 for the examination!

Our distinguished Honours alumni include the previous Deputy Governor of the Reserve Bank of Australia, Guy Debelle (1988), and the Chief Economist of BetaShares, David Bassanese (1987), among others.

#### 2.2. Key Contacts

Role	Name	How they can help
Honours Program Coordinator	Dr Qazi Haque Room 4.47, Level 4, Nexus 10 <u>qazi.haque@adelaide.edu.au</u> Extension: 34927	The coordinator's role is to coordinate the overall program direction and keep an eye on the progress of each student. The coordinator will help with academic issues, offering advice and support where needed.
Professions Support Hub - Honours Administrator	professions@ask.adelaide.edu.au	The Honours Administrator will help you with administrative issues such as enrolling and routine procedural advice and support.

#### 2.3. Academic Staff \*

Our outstanding academics and researchers are internationally renowned. With a commitment to academic excellence, we provide extensive government, industry, and disciplinary networks to ensure our students receive ample visibility and abundant opportunities to succeed in a wide range of sectors.

You will find a full list of our academic staff, including links to their researcher profiles, in the following link: <a href="https://able.adelaide.edu.au/economics-and-public-policy/our-people#academics-and-researchers">https://able.adelaide.edu.au/economics-and-public-policy/our-people#academics-and-researchers</a>.

<sup>\*</sup> Not all academic staff are available every year to supervise Honours students.

## 3. Eligibility

Candidates must complete the requirements for the Bachelor of Economics, Bachelor of Economics (Advanced), Bachelor of Philosophy, Politics and Economics, or Bachelor of Finance and Banking (or an equivalent degree) at a high overall standard of performance. The courses taken for the degree SHOULD include:

- ECON 1010 Mathematical Economics I
- ECON 1011 Quantitative Methods for Economic Analysis I
- ECON 2517 Intermediate Econometrics II
- ECON 2516 Intermediate Microeconomics II
- ECON 2507 Intermediate Macroeconomics II
- ECON 3502 Econometrics III
- ECON 3523 Advanced Economic Analysis III

The typical profile of a successful Honours program applicant consists of high credit grades in the courses listed above.

Applicants from other institutions will be admitted subject to their preparation being judged equivalent to that applying to the University of Adelaide students.

The Honours program is designed for 'total immersion' in economics for the year. Part-time enrolment is possible, but not normally permitted unless the student is in full-time employment.

# 4. Structure of the program

#### 4.1. An Overview

	IV(H)  ECON 4012  Macroeconomics IV(H)	3 units	ation
	ECON 4014 Econometrics IV(H)	3 units	Dissertation
	Field course (see below)	3 units	
Semester 2	ECON 4010 Honours Economics Thesis	9 units	
	Field course (see below)	3 units	
		Total 24 Units	

For Semester 1 2024 the field course is:

• ECON 4015 Public Economics IV (H)

For Semester 2 2024 select one field course from the following list:

- ECON 4009 Behavioural Game Theory and Experiments IV (H)
- ECON 4013 Time Series Econometrics IV (H)

## 4.2. A Little More Detail...

ENROLMENT	No more than 12 units may be taken in one semester.
	Students must familiarise themselves with the requirements of each coursework course, as per the relevant Course Outline and Course Planner
	In Semester 1 students will enrol in:
	3 core courses
	ECON 4011 Microeconomic Theory IV(H)
	ECON 4012 Macroeconomics IV(H)
	ECON 4014 Econometrics IV(H)
	Plus the following field course
	ECON 4015 Public Economics IV(H)
	In Semester 2 students will enrol in:
	Core thesis component
	ECON 4010 Honours Economics Thesis
	Plus one of the following courses
	ECON 4009 Behavioural Game Theory and Experiments IV (H)
	ECON 4013 Time Series Econometrics IV (H)
HONOURS BOOTCAMP (compulsory)	A bootcamp will be run during the Orientation Week covering Maths review and library orientation session.
	This will be a brief overview on:
	<ul> <li>Mathematical and statistical methods and concepts including topics such as Linear Algebra, Optimization, Calculus, Probability and Statistics</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Endnote bibliographic software – why, access and training</li> </ul>
	Searching techniques
	Choice of databases / search engines
	Locating full text - or - use the Document Delivery Service
	<ul> <li>Alerting services – to stay up to date</li> </ul>
	Locating highly cited articles for your literature review
	Help information on referencing and finding, and writing, theses
	Help information on research methodologies etc.
THESIS WORKSHOPS	Students must also attend thesis workshops throughout the year.
	This is organised to assist with the selection of a topic and thesis design, and to provide information and assistance on sources of economic data, statistical packages, contacts, etc.

#### **THESIS**

You may hear people refer to the 'thesis' and the 'dissertation'. In this School these terms are used interchangeably.

You will be working on your thesis throughout the year, with increasing intensity, peaking in Semester 2.

There are interim milestones, all of which SHOULD be met:

Friday 22 March: Meet with potential supervisors by this date and inform Honours Program Director about your chosen supervisor (along with approval email from the supervisor)

Tuesday 23 April: Thesis topic submission to supervisor and Honours Program Coordinator

Week 1, Semester 2 (22 July - 26 July): Mid-year thesis presentations held during this week

Friday 26 July: Last day for submitting thesis proposal to supervisor

Friday, 11 October: Draft of thesis submitted to supervisor

Friday 25 October, <u>12 noon</u>: Final version of the thesis must be submitted (emailed as attachment to the Honours Coordinator).

Monday 18 – Friday 22 November: Final Presentation of Honours Thesis - Oral Defence

## 5. The thesis

#### 5.1. Thesis Topic and Supervision

In choosing a topic you should consult with the members of the academic staff whom you consider the most appropriate for supervision of your thesis, and with the Honours Program Coordinator. Topics that would require significant School research fund expenditure may not be approved. As soon as possible, you should have a firm thesis title, an outline of the thesis structure, a good notion of the relevant literature and the essential data and its availability.

A one-page statement of a thesis topic and the nomination of a supervisor (with approval from the supervisor) should be submitted to both the Honours Program Coordinator and the supervisor no later than 23 April 2024.

Students are encouraged to contact potential supervisors in order to determine whether a potential match is feasible. Once you have identified a supervisor, you should establish supervising arrangements: how often to meet; what to bring to meetings; student's initiative to set up meetings and to keep them; what your supervisor expects of you. Detailed advice on supervisory arrangements is described on pages 19-20 of the handbook.

#### 5.2. Mid-year Thesis Presentation

The mid-year thesis presentation will be held in Week 1, Semester 2. Each student is expected to give a 15-minute presentation outlining his or her thesis proposal to the class and academic staff. The presentation is followed by a 10-minute discussion during which academic staff attending the presentation will provide feedback to the student.

#### 5.3. Thesis Proposal

A detailed research proposal should be submitted to the supervisor for a review no later than Friday Week 1 of Semester 2. The principal supervisor will then meet with the student to discuss.

The proposal must not exceed 5 pages. It should be clear and concise and contain the following parts:

**Background**: A brief description of the general area of research that you intend to concentrate on. The description should lead to a concise statement of the specific research question that you are interested in.

**Research Question**: A concise statement of your research question and discussion of why it is of interest to other economists.

Proposed Methodology: The methodology that you will adopt to develop your results.

**Expected Results**: In this section you should tie your results in with the first section. You should indicate what it is that you expect to find.

#### 5.4. Thesis Draft Submission

A draft of the thesis should be submitted to the principal supervisor for review no later than 11 October 2024. While it is understood that progress on the thesis will continue until the submission date, it is strongly recommended that a working draft be submitted to the supervisor so that the supervisor can form an estimate of the work that still needs to be completed for the thesis to be acceptable for submission.

It is important to submit sections of your draft progressively to your supervisor throughout the final semester so that he or she has time to offer comments and advice and you have time to amend your work.

#### 5.5. Final Thesis Submission

An electronic version of the thesis (preferably in PDF) must be submitted to the Honours Coordinator by Friday 25 October 2024, at 12 noon.

Any thesis submitted after the deadline will be considered late. The penalty will be 10 marks out of 100 for every day which elapses after the submission date. This includes weekends.

### 5.6. Final Thesis Presentation (Oral Defence)

Final thesis presentations are expected be held between 18 - 22 November 2024, after the Semester 2 examination period. Each student is expected to give a 15-minute seminar presentation on his or her thesis to the examination panel. The student will then be asked to spend a further 10 minutes responding to questions put forward by the examiners. Presentation and questions combined should take no longer than 25 minutes. The committee will then grade the presentation. This presentation grade will form part of the overall thesis grade.

#### 5.7. Thesis Format

The suggested word count of the text of the thesis (including footnotes but not including references) is between 8000 and 12000 words. Marks may be deducted for excessive length. A statement of the word count must be shown at the start of the thesis, e.g., on the title page, or in the abstract.

The title page must include the following: the title in full; the full name and degrees of the candidate; the School in which the candidate submitted the work; the degree for which the thesis is submitted; and the date of submission of the thesis. For example: 'Submitted to the University of Adelaide, School of Economics and Public Policy as partial fulfilment for admission to the Honours degree of Bachelor of Economics.'

The text of the thesis should be preceded by a brief abstract indicating the aims, scope and conclusions of the thesis. The abstract should not exceed one page.

The thesis should have a Declaration page (signed and dated) with the following paragraph:

"Except where appropriately acknowledged this thesis is my own work, has been expressed in my own words and has not previously been submitted for assessment."

It is also requested that your thesis be made available for reference by future Honours students by having it included in our digital database. Therefore, the following paragraph should also be included (signed and dated) on the declaration page.

"I hereby give permission for the digital version of my thesis to be made available on the web, via the University of Adelaide digital research repository, library search and also through web search engines, unless permission has been granted by the University to restrict access for a period of time."

The thesis should contain a bibliography. The bibliography should include only those works which you have actually consulted yourself; it is not to be simply a list of books or journal articles well known in the field. The recommended system of referencing is the author-date (or Harvard) system.

A hard copy of the thesis must be typed double (or one and a half) spaced on A4 paper, single sided with a good margin. Hard copies must be bound in some form. The School of Economics and Public Policy staff are not able to bind theses, but can provide advice on where this may be done.

It is mandatory to acknowledge the source of particular facts, arguments, and quotations by careful footnoting. Failure to acknowledge the sources will be penalised.

The standard of English expression is expected to be high. While supervisors will offer reasonable assistance, the writing and proofreading of a thesis is your own task.

You should strive for a thematic development in the thesis. It should always be apparent to the reader that the thesis is progressing as directly as possible to its logical conclusion. While each thesis topic will

require specific treatment constrained by that topic, there are nevertheless minimum standards which must be met in thesis construction. A thesis would nearly always include, in addition to the exposition of the central issue examined in it:

- An introduction that includes a statement of the objectives of the work and techniques to be employed, and a short summary of the conclusions reached.
- A concise discussion of those aspects of the literature that are directly relevant to the thesis. In the
  unlikely event that there is no relevant literature, this chapter should explain why this is the case.
  This chapter should explain your methodology and research initiative, and contain some original
  thought.
- Where data manipulation is an important part of the work, an assessment of the data sources and any deficiencies.
- A brief summary and conclusion.

#### 5.8. Honours Thesis Assessment

The Honours Thesis course is graded in two parts:

- The written component comprises 80% of the final grade.
- Oral presentation comprises 20% of the final grade.

A panel of two examiners will be assigned to assess each student's thesis. Examiners will be nominated by the Honours Program Coordinator based on recommendations from the student's supervisor.

The Honours Program Coordinator will contact potential internal examiners who will generally be members of the School of Economics and Public Policy.

The two examiners will return a grade out of 80 for the written component (a Grading guideline sheet will be provided)

• Final grade out of 80 derived from the average of the two grades.

The examiners will have 10 days to return their grade to the Honours Coordinator.

The same two examiners will attend the oral presentation and grade the oral defence presentation. The oral presentation will be open to all academic staff and they are welcome to ask questions about the research topic.

Final grade out of 20 derived from the average of the two grades.

#### 5.9. Milestones

Orientation Week (19-23 February) Welcome to the Honours Program, Math Bootcamp, Library Orientation Session. Honours Program Coordinator to outline the thesis assessment process at the Honours Workshop

Week 1 Semester 1, (26 February – 1 March) Coursework classes commence. Students begin to plan their research topics and contact potential supervisors for Honours thesis.

Week 4, Semester 1 (March 18-22) Student presentation to Academic staff (date to be announced). Inform Honours Program Director about your chosen supervisor (along with approval email from the supervisor)

Week 7, Semester 1 (April 23) Students to submit thesis topic to supervisor and Honours Program Coordinator.

Week 1 Semester 2 (July 22-26) Mid-year thesis presentation. Supervisors to recommend three examiners per thesis to the Honours Program Coordinator.

Friday 26 July: Last day to submit thesis proposal to supervisor.

Week 5, Semester 2 (August 19-23) Supervisors to re-confirm examiners to Honours Program Coordinator.

Weeks 7-9, Semester 2 (from September 2) Honours Program Coordinator to contact and finalise the list of nominated examiners.

Week 10, Semester 2 (Friday October 11) Students to submit draft thesis to supervisor. Supervisor provides feedback to the student.

Week 12, Semester 2 (Friday October 25) Final thesis submission deadline. Digital copy submitted by 12 noon. A period of 10 days allocated to marking. Final results for the written component of thesis grade (80%) submitted to the Honours Program Coordinator by close of business Friday November 8.

November 18-22 Honours thesis final oral defence presentations. Presentations should be no longer than 15 minutes + 10 minutes question time. Presentations will be assessed by a panel of two examiners. The examiners must return their grade for the oral defence presentation to the Honours Coordinator by **5pm** of the same day.

Honours results released – 27 November (tentative)

## 6. Assessment

#### 6.1. An Overview

- In order to obtain an Honours degree, a student must obtain at least a pass result in each of the core courses and the thesis.
- A student who fails to pass the Level IV macroeconomics, microeconomics or econometrics on their first attempt may, on academic grounds, be offered Additional Assessment. This will most likely be in the form of a new exam (Additional Assessment) and will have the same weight as the original exam. If, after replacing the original exam mark with the new exam mark, it is calculated that the student has passed the course, they will receive 50 Pass as their final result for the course (no higher) but if the calculation totals less than 50, their grade will be Fail and the higher of the original mark or the mark following the Additional Assessment will be recorded as the final result. If a student fails to achieve a final grade of 50% the student is automatically prevented from completing the Honours program.

NB: Medical Certificates. The above comments notwithstanding, students are reminded that in the event of major illness the University requires them to present the necessary medical certificates to the Honours Program Coordinator as soon as possible after the examination or test. Retrospective certificates are not accepted. In relation to examination, students must comply with the 'Modified Arrangements for Coursework Assessment Policy' requirements. For further details, please see:

https://www.adelaide.edu.au/policies/3303/

Students who are registered with the Disability Office need to ensure that they inform the Honours Program Coordinator and the Honours Administrator upon acceptance of their offer so that all teaching staff can be notified of any required arrangements in advance.

- Double-Counting. Students are reminded that substantially similar material cannot be submitted for assessment more than once in the program (i.e., in courses and/or in the thesis).
- Results for individual courses will be awarded using M11 Honours Mark Scheme and these marks will be reflected on the academic transcript. The marks will also be visible on Access Adelaide.
- The final result in the Honour's year will be determined following the University's GS5 Grade Scheme 5 Honours. This result will also be reflected on academic transcripts.

#### 6.2. Coursework Assessment

For further information on the structure and content of courses, please refer to the Course Outlines:

https://www.adelaide.edu.au/course-outlines/

For further information regarding our Academic Integrity Policy, please refer here:

https://www.adelaide.edu.au/policies/230/

# 7. Students and supervisors – a brief guide

The thesis is a significant part of the Honours program. It is highly valued by students but at the same time can be very stressful for them. To make this apprenticeship in research more valuable and less stressful, the following guidelines have been developed to assist you to obtain appropriate and consistent levels of supervision.

#### 7.1. For Students

Please read the advice below for supervision.

- Students are to speak with academic staff at the School to identify a feasible Honours thesis topic
  and a thesis supervisor. Students are ultimately responsible for proposing the area and general
  idea behind the thesis. Your supervisor should assist you to define a topic and can provide help in
  advising when a topic is of a manageable size, and provide guidance on refining a broad idea into
  a precise question.
- Students are to inform the Honours Program Coordinator when they have identified an academic staff member at the School who is willing to undertake the Honours supervision. The Coordinator of the Honours program will assess the proposed arrangement and approve the supervisory arrangement. The final approval decision lies with the Coordinator and the Head of School.
- If students are unable to identify a supervisor, the Coordinator will make a recommendation to the
  Head of School to allocate a supervisor to each student. In making this recommendation, the
  Coordinator will take into account preferences expressed by both students and staff. However,
  he/she is not able to guarantee that preferences will be met. The Head of School will make the final
  decision.
- You would be expected to see your supervisor at least 2-4 times during Semester 1 and every
  other week after first semester exams (when you commence intensive work on your thesis),
  although more frequent meetings may be arranged if desired.
- It is strongly recommended you and your supervisor agree to the regularity of meetings and timelines and expectations regarding feedback and communication as soon as possible once topics and supervision have been confirmed. It is your responsibility to arrange and attend these meetings.
- Supervisors are requested to read the material handed to them. It is very helpful if you start to put ideas in writing as soon as possible - initially in point form.

### 7.2. For Supervisors

- Please read the advice for students above.
- During meetings with your student you should:
  - o suggest ways to make effective use of research time
  - o discuss the standard required of an Honours thesis
  - be available for regular contact as reasonably and mutually agreed with you
  - provide a constructive and critical assessment of any work submitted

- indicate areas of the literature which are relevant to your student; potentially useful techniques; and specific references to items of economic knowledge which have escaped his/her attention.
- When a student fails to meet with you over an extended period of time, please do one of the following:
  - Preferably contact the student and ask why (contact details may be obtained from the Honours Administrator). If they do not respond to this initiative, inform the Honours Program Coordinator.
  - If you are unwilling to contact the student, then ask the Honours Administrator to do this for you, sending a copy of the email to the Honours Program Coordinator.
- Supervisors are not obliged to persistently chase up a student who fails to keep (or make) appointments.
- You may point out sloppy or incorrect grammar or expression. However, it is not your responsibility
  to rewrite material for your student or put in large amounts of time to bring the work of a student up
  to scratch.

## 8. Life in the Honours year

#### 8.1. Life Beyond Study

Before starting your Honours year, it's wise to have a refreshing holiday so that you commence in top form. Once you've started, try to achieve a balance between study and life beyond study, so if you can, keep up with any sporting activities etc. However, do not plan any other significant activities for the year.

#### 8.2. Outside Work Commitments

Some Honours students seriously underestimate the workload of the Honours courses and thesis and find themselves over-committed to paid work - whether tutoring for the School, other work for members of the School or affiliated centres, or non-university employment. It is your responsibility to monitor your capacity to do Honours together with other work. Most full-time students find they cannot cope with more than a few hours outside work per week, such as two tutorial classes (five hours work).

Outside work commitments will not be accepted as grounds for deadline extensions or other special consideration.

#### 8.3. What We Expect of You

- Commitment to your studies
- Development and application of your own ideas
- Willingness to take a risk and push beyond your comfort zone
- To be completely self-monitored, self-driven, and self-disciplined the responsibility lies with you
- To devote on average 50-60 hours per week throughout the year to your studies.

#### 8.4. What You Can Expect of Us

- Guidance and encouragement
- Honesty and constructive criticism
- To be available for regular, agreed meetings.

#### 8.5. Financial Matters

Apply to be a tutor in the School of Economics and Public Policy. If you would like the opportunity to work as a tutor during your Honours year, make sure you provide a written expression of interest to the Honours Program Coordinator by the deadline as listed on the link below. We encourage applications from qualified and enthusiastic people with good teaching skills. Please note, the School strongly recommends that Honours students take no more than 2 one-hour tutorials per week during the semester. You don't need

to restrict your preferences to Level I courses, especially if you have done really well in a particular Level II or III course. You can find the application form at <a href="https://economics.adelaide.edu.au/your-career-in-economics">https://economics.adelaide.edu.au/your-career-in-economics</a> and the current pay rates at <a href="https://www.adelaide.edu.au/hr/salary-and-benefits">https://www.adelaide.edu.au/hr/salary-and-benefits</a>.

Keep an eye on the University's Scholarships page for scholarships you might be eligible for: https://scholarships.adelaide.edu.au/search/

The Brian Gray scholarship is for domestic students and you may apply if you are in a full-time Honours program studying a topic of relevance to APRA. You can apply online via APRA's website. For further information including open and closing dates, please visit <a href="https://www.apra.gov.au/brian-gray-scholarship-program">https://www.apra.gov.au/brian-gray-scholarship-program</a>.

If you are a domestic student, you will have a *Commonwealth Supported Place* for your Honours year, and will have entitlements and pay contributions in the same way you did as an undergraduate. For more information see <a href="http://www.adelaide.edu.au/student/finance/">http://www.adelaide.edu.au/student/finance/</a>

Some students may also be eligible for *Youth Allowance*. You are welcome to contact the Education and Welfare Officers at the Student Care Office on 8313 5430 to discuss your eligibility. See also http://www.adelaide.edu.au/student/finance/ for more information.

Win one of our Honours prizes. Each year the School of Economics and Public Policy awards a prize for the best Honours thesis and the best overall Honours achievement.

# 9. Summary of key dates

Subject to confirmation at the beginning of each semester

February 19-23	Orientation week Induction session/Math Bootcamp/Library session
February 26	Semester 1 begins
March 18-22	Student presentations for academic staff
March 21	Census date: Last day to delete courses from academic record or incurring liability for student contributions or tuition fees
April 23	Thesis topic submission to supervisor and Honours Program Coordinator
June 7	Semester 1 classes end
June 15-29	Semester 1 Examinations for Honours courses
July 22	Semester 2 begins
July 22 – 26	Mid-year Thesis Presentations (Week 1 of Semester 2)
July 26	Last day for submitting thesis proposal to principal supervisor
September (date TBA)	Honours Prospective Student Breakfast
October 11	Draft of thesis submitted to supervisor
October 25	Semester 2 classes end
October 25	ELECTRONIC VERSION of the thesis MUST be Submitted in PDF format by 12 NOON on this date
November 2 - 16	Semester 2 Examinations for Honours courses
November 18 - 22	Honours Thesis Final Presentations (Oral Defence)
November 27 (tentative)	Honours results released

Further information on 'Critical Dates' for 2024 can be found in the following link:

https://www.adelaide.edu.au/student/dates/critical/2024#semester

School of Economics and Public Policy

University of Adelaide

Nexus 10, 10 Pulteney St

(Reception on Level 3)

Adelaide SA 5005

Phone: 8313 5540

https://able.adelaide.edu.au/economics-and-public-policy/